
MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Garrison and zba-Xennedy Assassination: 
Jules Ric 

1. Subject is the sub.;ect-  of an FBI report, New Orleans 
dated 16 December 1965. He is also the subject of an FBI 

lieadcuarters report, Bureau file No. 157-4403, 12 January 1966. 

3. There is no record of Subj2Ct in the central CIA file or in 
subidiary records ccr.sulted. 

4. The States-Item (New Orleans) of 7 September 1967 says 
that Kimble fled for his life from Louisiana to Cincinnati, Ohio because 
he was a police informant on the Ku 	Klan and on its alleged ?lot to;  
bomb the home of Victor Bussie, president of r..1-.e AFL-CIO in 
Louisiana, as well as the home of a female Negro teacher, Mrs. Viola 
Locan. The FBI, according to the  States-Item, investigated the Bussie 
bombing but withdrew upon determining that federal law had not been 
violated. The bombing occurred on 19 July 1967. Additional information 
about Subject appeared in the New Orleans Times-Picayune of 6 and 7 
October 1967. 

3. The Rz-Arnparts  issue of January 1968, p. 68, includes the 
following allegations about Kimble: 

n the day after David Ferrie died, Kimble drove 
Ja 2C Helm, a KKK official, to Ferrie's apartment. Helm 
emerged from the apartment with a satchel crammed with 
papers which he placed in a bank safe deposit box. 
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b. According to Kimble, he flew with Ferrie 
to Montreal in 1962 or,,Minuternan business. 

c. Shortly thereafter he telephoned his wile from 
Atlanta and said that he had n-Let his CIA contact. 

d. Kimble told in,.--esti,;:_tors 	Gr.rrisonrs office 
that he had once workec: n speci:. assi6r.z.-.ents for CIA. 
He alleged that he had recontacted CIA alter Walter Sheridan 
of NBC naa advised him to say nothing to District Attorney 
Garrison and to go to Canada. 

o. It w-oulc: 	an.Lreciated if the FBI provided any additional 
in.:or:nation that it. may haveabout the allegations in the precedir.g 
paragraph or about Subject. As was noted above, we have no recorc.77,4_ ,,,e, _7- 
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7:arch 5, 1968 	 riasp.sr 	by 	 e   

Central Intelligence A:encD 
	f311 yate 	Zzi.aritf. 

5eK-"1-  
eS ide ."41  

Attention: Deputy Director, Plans 

this 
GROUP 1 

Excluded from automatic 
downgrading and 
decAmposification 

(:) /7C-14-:.0 

1 - Liaison 
1 - Er. Lenihan 

(0)-- lD W6a - 4-9°Q9 
Date: 

To;. 

From: 	Jolla Zedar &paver, Lirector 
!ISCA re 	request4 

Subject: J-4:-..LG LICCO L=3= 	 (SeoB11.1 11'62-1172901 

LISC2LLt=OUS 	 CO:MTJUNC, 
(SOVIET) Sc 

reference is made to your letter dated February 27, 
1963, capti.:;nc:: "Garrison and the Kennedy Assassinztioa: 
Jules Licco 	 gplvl 

A 	of o%r files din.losee no information 
becring on the alle;7atioms 	sui4cct is reported in 
the January,  1963, izsue of "1".zr:parts" magazine, LI 

rertiucmt inforatiom ideatifitble with nimble 
as contained in our files is being asse::bled and will be 

raished to your Agency by separate communication.•A(1.  
1 	6s2-109060(6) (Aseasmination of President Kennedy)  

L:a  
NOTE: 	"Ramparts" magazine for January, 1968, reports that 
Bect  has been in contact with David Ferrie, who,.according 

to NO District Attorney Garrison, was involved in a conspiracy 
to assassinate President Kennedy. "Ramparts" also reports that r 
Kimble has worked on special assignments for CIA. CIA has denied if 
this and requested data in our files bearing on "R arts" 

s mown o 
ave made numerous .a se c a ms an• asser ons in the past. We are 
assembling data in our files identifiable with Kimble and this data 
will be immediately forwarded to CIA for its additiouayttmation 
in this matter..f 

Sr .ET 	 UPI= 
eTWOME:=4===="inasmuch  as th 

matter h  been clafteeifi-ed-Urpoesse4" by CIA. 


